
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 

Tuesday, 10 March 2015  

 

 

Meeting time: 

13.30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 

(252)v5 

 

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)  

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Debate on the Second Supplementary Budget 2014-15 (30 mins)  

NNDM5696 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, approves 

the Second Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2014-15 laid in the Table 

Office and emailed to Assembly Members on Tuesday, 10 February 2015. 

Footnote: 

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales Act 

2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the following 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



information: 

(i) the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of Wales 

Act;  

(ii) the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the financial 

year covered by the motion; 

(iii) a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by the 

Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion; 

(iv) a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 

payment out of the Fund in the motion; and  

(v) a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 

and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c). 

The following additional information has been made available to Members: 

- a note explaining the main changes from previous plans. 

Supporting Document 

Second Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2014-15 

Report of the Finance Committee 

4 Stage 4 debate on the Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual 

Violence (Wales) Bill (30 mins)  

NDM5719 Leighton Andrews (Rhondda) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing Order 

26.47: 

Approves the Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) 

Bill. 

Supporting Documents 

Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Bill, as 

amended at Stage 3 



Revised Explanatory Memorandum 

5 Voting Time   

6 Stage 3 debate on the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill (270 mins)  

In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be disposed of in the 

order which the sections and schedules to which they relate, arise in the Bill. 

 

1. Sustainable development definition 

28, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 49, 23, 58, 59. 

2. Well-being duty 

29, 5, 32, 7, 8, 33, 24, 25, 26. 

3. Well-being Goals 

30G, 30B, 30C, 30A, 30D, 30E, 30F, 30, 3, 74, 75, 129, 140, 141, 27. 

4. Sustainable development principle 

31D, 31A, 31B, 31C, 31, 9, 46, 10, 50. 

5. Public services boards – Establishment, participation, scrutiny & functions 

73, 87, 88, 39, 40, 89, 90, 91, 41, 92, 54, 55, 93, 42, 94, 95, 96, 97, 99, 100, 101, 

102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 

107, 108, 109, 139, 110, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 

72, 71. 

6. National indicators and milestones 

11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 76, 17, 18, 19, 123, 77, 20. 

7. Future Trends report 

78, 126, 127. 

8. Government of Wales Act - Sustainable development 

34. 



9. Future Generations Commissioner – Appointment & financial arrangements 

79, 130, 21, 142, 22, 51, 52, 53. 

10. Future Generations Commissioner – Functions 

131, 80, 81, 132, 133, 35, 36, 82, 134, 37, 135, 136. 

11. Advisory Panel 

83, 38, 84, 137, 85, 86. 

12. Public Services Boards – Well-being assessments & plans 

43, 44, 45, 138, 128, 47, 48. 

13. Provision relating to fees chargeable by Wales Audit Office 

56. 

14. Assessments of need under the Social Services and Well-being Act 

57. 

15. Meaning of “public body”: further provision 

111. 

16. Technical 

124, 125. 

Supporting Documents 

Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill 

Revised Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Grouping of Amendments 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 11 March 2015 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 5 March 2015 
for answer on 10 March 2015 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 
 
1. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the sustainability of GP surgeries in rural Wales? 
OAQ(4)2160(FM) 
 
2. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the First Minister outline 
Welsh Government collaboration with the UK Government to promote 
Wales during the visit to China by the Duke of Cambridge? 
OAQ(4)2164(FM) 
 
3. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on maternity services in Wales? OAQ(4)2162(FM)  
 
4. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
Welsh Government action to support the economy of west Wales? 
OAQ(4)2167(FM)W  
 
5. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister outline 
how Natural Resources Wales works with local authorities? 
OAQ(4)2153(FM) 
 
6. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the St David’s Day announcement regarding devolving further 
powers to Wales? OAQ(4)2169(FM)W 
 
7. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on school funding in Powys? OAQ(4)2156(FM) 
 
8. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): How does the Welsh Government 
ensure that local authorities are spending their allocated funding 
wisely? OAQ(4)2159(FM) 
 
9. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What discussions has 
the First Minister had with the UK Prime Minister on the 
implementation timetable for issues on which it was noted that there 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



was consensus in Annexe A of the Power for a Purpose Command 
Paper? OAQ(4)2158(FM)W 
 
10. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to reduce the problem of isolation and loneliness in elderly 
people? OAQ(4)2157(FM) 
 
11. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the First Minister provide 
an update on medical negligence claims in North Wales? 
OAQ(4)2155(FM) 
 
12. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on the future of GP services in Brecon and 
Radnorshire? OAQ(4)2165(FM)  
 
13. Aled Roberts (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on maternity services in Ysbyty Glan Clwyd following an 
intervention last week by the community health council? 
OAQ(4)2166(FM)W  
 
14. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister outline what steps 
the Welsh Government is taking to prepare for the roll-out of universal 
credit in Torfaen? OAQ(4)2163(FM)  
 
15. Byron Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the economic sustainability of Cardiff Airport? 
OAQ(4)2168(FM) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

  

Tuesday 17th March 2015 & Wednesday 18th March 2015 

Tuesday 24th March 2015 & Wednesday 25th March 2015 

Recess: Monday 30 March 2015 – Sunday 19 April 2015 

Tuesday 21st April 2015 & Wednesday 22nd April 2015 

 

Tuesday 17 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport on: 

Update on Access to Finance (30 mins)  

 The Firefighters’ Pension Scheme (Wales) (Consequential Provisions) 

Regulations 2015 (15 mins)  

 The Environmental Permitting (Amendment) Regulations 2015 (15 

mins)  

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Small Business 

Enterprise and Employment Bill (Memorandum No. 4): Amendment to 

the Employment Rights Act 1996 in relation to the protection of 

whistle-blowers in the NHS (30 mins) 

 Stage 4 debate on the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill (15 

mins) 

 Debate on The Care and Social Service Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) 

Annual Report 2013 – 2014 (60 mins)  

 Debate on Equal Pay (60 mins)  

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


Wednesday 18 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv)  

(60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Leanne Wood (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 24 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: Update 

on actions from Enterprise and Business Committee Reports (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: 

Strengthening Procurement Policy (30 mins) 

 The Welsh Language Standards (No. 1) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (30 

mins) 

 The Regulation of Private Rented Housing (Designation of Licensing 

Authority) (Wales) Order 2015 (15 mins) 

 Debate on the General Principles of the Qualifications Wales Bill (60 

mins) 

 Motion to agree the financial resolution on the Qualifications Wales Bill 

(5 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 

Wednesday 25 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 

mins)  

Assembly Business 

 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Aled Roberts (North Wales) (30 mins 

 

Tuesday 21 April 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together 

but with separate votes 

 The Homelessness (Suitability of Accommodation) Wales Order 

(5 mins) 

 The Homelessness (Intentionality) (Specified Categories) (Wales) 

Regulations (5 mins) 

 The Homelessness (Review Procedures) (Wales) Regulations (5 

mins) 

 

Pack Page 5



Wednesday 22 April 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

